














From: Westray, Kevin
To: tlehman@syrupcity.net; crandall.heard@dch.ga.gov
Subject: Magnolia Place of Cairo v. DCH-HFR 1834337
Date: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:56:00 PM
Attachments: 1834337.PDF

Good afternoon Attorneys,
 
Please find attached Judge Brown’s decision in the above listed case. Have a good evening.
 
Best regards,
Kevin
 
Kevin Westray
Calendar Clerk
Office of State Administrative Hearings
404-656-3508 (Phone)
404-818-3772 (Fax)
kwestray@osah.ga.gov
 
Please visit our website at https://.osah.ga.gov
 The staff of the Office of State Administrative Hearings is not authorized to give legal advice.
We also do not accept any motions, requests and/or messages embedded in an email.  You may prepare
and file a motion and proof of service pursuant to A.R.P. Rules 4 and 16 electronically by attaching them
to an e-mail in either Word or PDF format. You are required to serve the motion in accordance with
A.R.P. Rule 11. Your motion and the response, if any, will be presented to the Judge for his/her
consideration.  Once an Order is issued by the Judge, a copy of the Order will be sent to all parties or
their counsel of record.  
For your convenience, below is a link to our procedural rules:
https://osah.ga.gov/wp-content/uploads/2016/12/administrative-rules-osah.pdf
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